STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES MARCH 31, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer.

The Town of Surry received ck# 4462 in the amount of \$25.00 from Tim Small for building permit #1693 for a 12x 28 shed.

Jason Anyon submitted a copy of his bond for the gravel pit. Requested a 911 address for emergency. Discussed using the ROW across Fosher property and access at the Army Corp gate on the end of Village Road as access to the pit. Steve Goldsmith will inspect his sheetrock at his residence.

The Town of Surry received a check #488 the amount of \$28.80 from Matt Goodwin of 880 Rt 12 A for a 24x24 new construction pre fab garage. No permit was issued.

Jay Croteau responded to an email from Roger Wilbur regarding the Farm Road conditions.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen signed EFTPS for March 2025.

The selectmen signed the consent form for Moosewood for town land.

The selectmen signed quarterlies.

Ron Profaizer posted the school board results, minutes and Planning Board openings.

Gross/ Welnak diveway application approved by Fire Department Planning , selectmen and Conservation Committee. . Ron Profaizer responded to the Welnak's .

Town officers updated on website. John Berglund is willing to accept the appointment for ZBA.

Ron Profaizer motioned to appoint John Davis and Leslie Johnson to the Conservation Committee. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to the appointments.

Jay Croteau motioned to appoint John Berglund to the ZBA. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to the appointment.

Cemetery trustees approved a pay raise for Durwin and Liz Clark for 2025. Cemetery trustee position still vacant.

The selectmen signed letter to state for Marie St Onge to process state work and attend classes.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

The selectmen have agreed to honor Linda Voldmeer on May 5, 2025 @6:30 at the Surry Dam Beach.

Septic Pro denied permit for Gibbons. Jay Croteau responded by email to his website.

Welnak approved driveway. The selectmen worked on elevations on site. Reviewed the building permit. Requested to be contacted for driveway inspection.

MS 123 signed. Needs to be uploaded.

Reviewed two applications for total disability. Approved.

Reviewed solar application for Steve Goldsmith. Approved. He requested a site assessment from Avitar for the array disputing the value.

Reviewed solar application for Elizabeth Clark. Approved.

Reviewed solar application for Glenn Davis. Approved.

Ron Profaizer motioned to transition the town's current office hours format to a more tradition format. Trial for April. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed. More public format.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 P.M.